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MINISTRY OF POSTS

DIRECTOR GENERAL “Shan SnImn

Ref. 10 SR 34

Jerusalem, ['2_ June, 1970

HI'. ﬁ.&‘ Pried.mn,
Executive Chairman,

United Jewish Appeal,

1290 Avenue of the Americas,
New York, N.Y. 10019

Dear Mr. Friedman,
Thank you for your letter of 3 June,

No facilities are available at present in Israel for direct TV
transmissicns out of the countrye The Israel satellite Earth
Station is plamned to be operational sometime in 1972. At present
the quickest way to transmit video signals to the U.S. is by sending
the tape by air to Rome and there vie the Italian earth station

to the U.S,.

While the provision of transmission facilities for voice and television
is the responsibility of the Ministry uf Posts, studio facilities are
handled by our Broadcasting Authority = Shi&urey Israel®, We shall be
glad to contact you with the Authority during your visit heree.

For the time being live voice-casts only can be arranged by us, in
conjunction with the Authority, either from their studios or from
almost any location in Isrsel,

I hope that the above snswers your questions although "closed-circuit TV
as used in your letter seems to have a different mesning here and in the
UeSe If you have further queries please do not hesitate to let me knows

Yours sincerely,

N Novebs, .

S. Soroker
Director General
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UNITED JEWISH APPEAL, INC.

LS

To

From

Subject

MEMORANDUM

Date June 19, 1970

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Peter B. Colwin

Re the attached cable - I spoke to a Mr. Haas and Mr. Howard Salasin at
the General Electric Space Technology Center in Valley Forge, Pennsylvania,
The following is a summary of our discussion.

Transatel was designed by General Electric for use on ships so that it
could peint at a fixed target in the sky while the ship is pitching
and tossing. It therefore has extra equipment which would not be
needed on land.

The basic piece of the equipment is a dish type antenna with a diameter
of 15 feet, This and the other component parts weigh approximately
33,000 pounds. It could be transported in a Boeing 707 Jet Freighter, or ship.

The unit requires 3 or 4 people to operate it and while it can be
assembled in one or two days, GE indicates they prefer to set it up
at least a week in advance for testing, etc.

Western Union International has prior rights on its use. If an Apollo
Splash Down is scheduled for late January, 1971, it would not be available
to anyone else. .

The cost is $40,000 plus $2,000 per day from the time it leaves GE until
it returns. This latter cost takes care of all of the expenses of the
crew to man it. >

What is particularly interesting is that they have a request from the
American Broadcasting Company for its use in Bethlehm to transmit
Christmas Evec scrvices and therefore if there are no Splash Downs at
that time and ABC is awarded its use, it will already be in Israel.

Mr. Salasin, the Prgject Manager, is calling me next week to indicate
what the special cost would be to UJA if we are interested. He indicated
that GE would make an offer more attractive than the $40,000 plus $2,000
a day. He would want to know the answers to two questions:



Mr. Irving Bernstein ; June 19, 1970

1) Where would the unit be situated in Israel for our use and
the reason for this question is one of security. Would we
handle a 24 hour security or would they have to send personnel.

2) 1s power available as well as fresh or salt water (it works
on both) or would they have to include a diesel generator.

PBC/ds



Oetnh.t i3, 1871

Mr. Nathas L. Halperm
THT Communications, Inc.
575 Madison Avenue

New m. Bew York 10022

Mm )
Rabbi Friedman, who is now working out of our office in
J-md-i',hum your letter of September 17.
m-ammcdllupdqmnu atellite trans-
wissions from Israel ; : '

Our iapression is that such transmissions will not be
possible before sometime in 1973, at the earliest, but wve
mumm:h-mwmdmmma
on the subject.

I am leaving for Tel Aviv en October 14 for a couple of

weeks and perhaps we can talk shortly after my return.
Meanwhile, if your Operations department has come up with
wnmtm&hntm,!mﬂmu&l&emm
it.

With all good wishes.

Sincerely,

Melvyn H, Bloom
Director of Fublic Relations
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